DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT COMMAND
HEADQUARTERS, UNITED STATES ARMY GARRISON, FORT GORDON
307 CHAMBERLAIN AVENUE
FORT GORDON, GEORGIA 30905-5730

AMIM-GO-ZA | 0CT 0§ 2025

MEMORANDUM FOR All Fort Gordon Personnel

SUBJECT: Garrison Commander's Policy Memorandum No. 16 - Authorized Bingo
Players

1. References:
a. AR 215-1, para 8-12 (1, 2).

2. This policy applies to any authorized user requesting to play bingo, to include their
guests.

3. Purpose: The purpose of this policy is to establish who is authorized to play bingo on
Fort Gordon.

4. Procedure: The Garrison Commander may impose additional local restrictions for
authorized users.

a. Authorized patrons and bona fide guests may play.

b. Family and Morale, Welfare and Recreation (FMWR) Director, Division Chiefs,
and activity managers are prohibited from playing in any garrison bingo activity along
with their immediate family members.

c. Volunteers serving as callers or monitors, Family and Morale, Welfare and
Recreation (FMWR) employees working the bingo activity or handling any bingo
financial documents are prohibited from playing in any garrison bingo activity along with
their immmediate family members.

d. FMWR employees not previously specified may play.

e. The following personnel and their immediate family members are prohibited from
playing in any garrison bingo activity along with their immediate family members.

(1) Cyber Center of Excellence Commanding General, Deputy Commander,
and/or Command Sergeant Major.

(2) Garrison Commander, Deputy to the Garrison Commander, and/or Garrison
Command Sergeant Major.
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5. The proponent for this policy memo is the Directorate of Family and Morale, Welfare
and Recreation, (706) 791-4140.

ANTHONY-J. KAZOR
COL, CM
Commanding



